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Will you kindly Bond me something about the 
Massey Foundation and the Lectureship, because in my 
introduction of Salter I wish to refer to it. What 
you gave out at the time you established it would pro­
bably suit me very well. I know that this is the 
second lecture , and that Irwin gave the first.

I sha^.1 keep you fully informed of arrangements, 
as they are completed. I am expecting Salter to be 
here on the evening of Saturday, the 15th. Do you 
know what hi a movements are after the 18th?

With kindest regards,

I am,
Ever yours faithfully,

Pr incipal


